
From: Bruce County Museum & Cultural Centre < museum@brucecounty. on. ca> 

Sent: Thursday, 13 June 2024 4:01 pm
To: Emily Lutz
Subject: TIFF Films are Coming to the Museum! 

CAUTION: This emaito riginated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links, 
especiallyfrom unknown senders. 

Hey Deputy Mayor Andrea Clarke, 

TIFF Films are coming to Bruce County Museum Et Cultural Centre! 
Discover the best in international cinema with special screenings in our

Bruce Power theatre now through November. 

Kicking off the series on June 20th, we' ll be screening the award - 
winning film 'Solo,' a Canadian romantic drama directed by Sophie
Dupuis that follows the life of a young emerging Montreal drag queen. 

Following the film, a special Pride Month Equality Panel discussion will
take place with special guest Director Andrew Moir and local community
groups who will delve into conversation on the significance and
protection of Queer art. 

June 20 1 6: 00 PM - 9: 30 PM

FREE to attend I Must be 19+ 
A cash bar will be available and complimentary

light refreshments will be served. 
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Proudly presented by Bruce Power. 

Bruce Power

Multicultural Day Museum Tour
June 27 1 3: 00 PM - 4: 00 PM

New to the area? Enjoy a FREE 1- 
hour guided tour of the Museum
where we' ll explore the history of
Bruce County. 

REGISTER >> 

Indigenous Peoples Day
Friday, June 21 1 FREE Admission; 
Guided Tour 1: 00 PM - 2: 00 PM

Explore the Musuem' s Anishinaabwe

Endaat Gallery and a FREE guided
tour where you' ll learn more about
the history and contributions
of Anishinaabe Peoples within Bruce

County. 

No Preregistration Required. 



An Evening with
Dr. Brian Goldman' 

Medical Watchdog

Thursday, October 24 1 7. 00 PM Emergency Room Physician

UNIFOR Family Education Centre
Bestselling Author
Host of radio show

THE cawea

Port Elgin, ON White Coat, Black Art" r KINDNESS

Early Bird Tickets Available NOW! 

Be Social With Us! 

Bruce County Museum & Cultural Centre 1 33 Victoria Street North I Southampton, ON NOH
2L0 CA
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